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From: Andrew Sands
Sent: 17 October 2005 15:05

To! o

Subject: FAO Mr Walby

Dear Peter,

I felt | couldn't add much to my previous effort but enclose an additional dradt statement for your perusal.
Regards

Andrew

----- Original Message-----

From: Andrew Sands [mailto SRR

Sent: 12 October 2005 21:05 }

To: Andrew Sands

Subject: Emailing: Response to statement

pnessage is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:
Response to statement

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
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From: Andrew Sands
Sent: 03 October 2005 11:20

To:  EESEENEE

Subject: fao Mr Walby

Page 1

Dear Peter,

Thank you for forwarding Dr. machonochie's report - don't think | have anything to add.
Andrew
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